
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
DATE:  July 14, 2016 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: RFP-4267-16-DH  New Data Center Server Cabinets and Cold Aisle Containment for  

New City Hall I.T. Server Room Project 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1.  Q.  Is 12” distance required from roof? 
 
A.  This can be deviated. 

 
2. Q.  For the crack units, is height adjustment available? 

 
A.  No, not adjustable.  Contractor shall need to fill the gap. 

 
3. Q.  What is the cold aisle width? 

 
A.  See attached drawing. 

 
4. Q.  Can cabinets be used to support structure? 

 
A.  Yes. 

 
5. Q.  Can swing doors be used instead of slider doors? 

 
A.  Contractor shall submit pricing and proposal as per the solicitation documents, which 

currently state slider doors.  However, if the Contractor has alternate concepts for the 
cabinets (such as a swinging door vs. a sliding door), they may submit an “Alternate” 
proposal in addition to their primary proposal. 
 

6. Q.  Can the doors be transparent or do they need to be solid with windows? 
 
A.  As long as you can see through them and allows light through. 

 
7. Q.  Do roof panels in the cold aisle need to be transparent? 

 



   

A.  They need to allow adequate light through, or they need to be equipped with their own light 
source. 
 

8. Q.  Is the design requirement to provide access holes through the containment ceiling for the 
fire suppression to penetrate? 
 
A.  Yes, but it can be cut in during installation to coordinate with fire suppress locations. 

 
9. Q.  How tall are the ceilings in the room? 

 
A.  Lowest point in the room is 10' 10". 

 
10.  Q.  Can the containment solution use the racks as a support mechanism for the or does it 

need to be attached to the ceiling? 
 
A. The rack should be the support mechanism for the containment system, but ceiling support 

will also be considered too. 
  

11. Q.  Can the doors be constructed as solid doors with windows? 
 
A.  Yes, as long as we can see into the aisle. 

 
12. Q.  Are strictly looking at solutions with horizontal containment or is vertical containment an 

option? 
 
A.  When submitting your proposal, please explain the difference in these options. 

 
13. Q.  Will a supplemental drawing be supplied to include the width of the aisle? 

 
A.  Yes, see attached. 

 
14. Q.  Can we supply options for alternative doors? 

 
A.  Yes, see answer 5-A above. 

 
15. Two firms attempted to dial-in to our conference call line, but due to circumstances beyond 

their control (the conference line became full and at that point didn’t allow additional callers into 
the conference call) were not able to get through.  Therefore, two additional firms shall be 
added to the mandatory sign in sheet as in attendance.  This updated sign in sheet has been 
posted to the City’s website, www.gjcity.org and click on Bids, and also to the Rocky Mountain 
E-Purchasing System. 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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